



@rajivgangwarl1



www.rajivgangwar.in

CONTACT



C-24, New Palam Vihar, Phase-1, Gurgaon (122017)



+91 991-164-2235



rajivgangwar00@gmail.com

www.rajivgangwar.in

EDUCATION

Master Of Computer Application (MCA)

Subharti University Meerut 2017-2020 (Grade - A)

Bachelor Of Computer **Application** Kumaun University Nainital 2009-2012 (Grade - B)

INTERESTS

TravellingBadminton

REFERENCE

Mr. Ajay Dhul

Senior Software Developer Actiknow Consulting Pvt. Ltd.



+91 9205265200

RAJIV GANGWAR

UI/UX Designer | Frontend Developer

ABOUT

Experienced UI Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Responsive Design, HTML5, CSS3, React, Bootstrap, jQuery, Photoshop, and JavaScript. engineering professional graduated from Amrapali Institute Haldwani (Nainital).

JOB EXPERIENCE

Aug 2021 - Present - 2 yr. 1 mos. Software Design Engineer Actiknow Consulting Pvt. Ltd. - Full-time

Contributed to Making new Web Apps, web Projects (Admin Panels, Webpages, Websites, Custom Design) UI with HTML5, CSS3, React, Bootstrap, jQuery, JavaScript, and Photoshop.

Feb 2016 - Jul 2021 - 5 yr. 6 mos.

UI Developer

La Esperanza Travels - Full-time

Convert PSD to Responsive Html. (Travel Industry Related) Contributed to Making new web Projects UI with HTMLS, CSS3, Bootstrap, jQuery, Photoshop, and JavaScript.

Apr 2014 - Dec 2015 - 1 yr. 9 mos.

Web Designer

GTM Web Tech Solutions - Full-time

Responsible for designing Websites using HTML, CSS, Photoshop, and JavaScript as needed by customers.

PROJECTS_

- www.cars.iq
- www.visaexpertz.com
- www.executivevisaservices.in
- www.rootsrwanda.rw
- 44.230.62.131/ui-projects/pixel-health
- 44.230.62.131/ui-projects/experttal

SKILLS

- React
- HTML5
- CSS3

- JavaScript
- jQuery

- Bootstrap
- Photoshop | CanavaResponsive Design
- Git